From: Mishaan, Jessica

To: mroberts@lowey.com

Cc: Duggan, Tim; Borsykowsky, David
Subject: response to Public Records Act request
Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 11:03:41 AM

Attachments: 2020.11.10 PRA Response to Roberts (Securities Monitoring RFP).pdf

Dear Mr. Roberts,
Please find the attached response to your Public Records Act request.
Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This communication may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. DO NOT read, copy or disseminate this
communication unless you are the intended addressee. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this
E-mail in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this E-mail. Vermont’s lobbyist registration and
disclosure law applies to certain communications with and activities directed at the Attorney General. Prior to any
interactions with the Office of the Vermont Attorney General, you are advised to review Title 2, sections 261-268 of
the Vermont Statutes Annotated, as well as the Vermont Secretary of State’s most recent compliance guide
available at https://sos.vermont.gov/media/x50nz1eh/2019-2020-lobbyist-guide.pdf
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.

TEL: (802) 828-3171
ATTORNEY GENERAL

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

November 10, 2020

Matthew A. Roberts

Lowey Dannenberg, P.C.

44 South Broadway, Suite 1100
White Plains, NY 10601

Mr. Roberts:

Thank you for your Public Records Act request, received on November 5,
2020. Your request was for “[a]ny formal submission received in response to
Securities Litigation Monitoring and Reporting Services RFP.”

There are records that will be responsive to your request, including whole or
partial submissions provided to the State in response to the RFP, but they are
currently withheld pursuant to 3 V.S.A. § 317(c)(15) pending the earlier of either
the award and final negotiation of a contract under the RFP, or cancellation of the
RFP by the State. We are happy to follow up with you on this request at that time.

To the extent you feel information has been withheld in error, you may
appeal to the Deputy Attorney General, Joshua Diamond.

Sincerely,
%‘7*""% 4

Timothy M. Dugga.
Assistant Attorney General
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